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Abdul Rehman

From: Sunrise Engineers <siddharth@sunrisekitchens.in>
Sent: 19 April 2024 14:16
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; bijlani
Subject: Re: OHS Requirement - Delhi Budweiser Bar
Attachments: TFS, T1 Delhi Budweiiser Bar - 2.pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
Please consider the correcting in the Performa invoice. 
 
Please ignore previous one shared earlier.  
 
Regards, Siddharth 
 

 

 
---- On Fri, 19 Apr 2024 14:05:51 +0530 Sunrise Engineers <siddharth@sunrisekitchens.in> wrote --- 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find attached the Performa Invoice for your kind perusal. 
 
Regards, Siddharth 
 

 

 
---- On Wed, 17 Apr 2024 13:54:22 +0530 Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote --- 
 
 
 
 
Dear Partners, 
  
Request you to kindly share the quote for below. Installation to be done on site hence request you to kindly share the installation quote as well. 
  

Description Size Qty 
Over Head Shelf for 2 Door Uc Refrigeration with Raised Bainmarie 1350x400x400+400+50 2 
2 OHS(Overhead Shelf) WITH RR BULB for 2 DOOR U C REFRIGERATOR 1350x400x400+400+50 1 
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Installation to be done at Site   3 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  
 
 


